

## DONALD R. SENIOR, CPA

---

### SUMMARY

**Educational Financial professional** with a broad background in **Instructing Accounting, Finance, Audit and Commercial Banking Courses**. Student focused with the ability to weigh student needs against college requirements to make good educational decisions. Strong analytical and problem-solving skills with knowledge and experience in instructing:

Financial Accounting	Cost Accounting	Governmental Accounting
Managerial Accounting	Business Finance	Individual Tax Accounting
Auditing & Assurance	Analyzing Financial Statements	Intermediate Accounting
Advanced Accounting	Corporate Income Tax Accounting	Payroll Accounting

### TEACHING PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Central Piedmont Community College, Charlotte, NC 2003- 2019
- Belmont Abbey College, Belmont, NC 2018-2019
- Johnston & Wales University, Charlotte, NC 2005-2008-2010
- Stayer University - 2003
- Financial Statement Analysis – Robert Morris Course material
- Financial Accounting – Robert Morris Course material
- Auditing the Credit Process and Loan Administration – Bank Administration Institution.

### EDUCATION

**MBA** – University of North Texas - Denton, Texas - Banking and Finance  
Winthrop University, Rock Hill, SC – Six additional graduate hours in Accounting  
University of Minnesota - Duluth, MN - Data Processing, Auditing & Fund Accounting  
**BA** - University of Maryland - European Division - Germany - Business and Management

### PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Faculty Certification Training - Central Piedmont Community College

Certified Public Accountant in Texas & North Carolina	United States Air Force
Member American Accountant Association	Commercial Loan Credit Training
North Carolina Association CPAs	Texas Society of CPAs
Certified Bank Auditor	Member Board of Director Charlotte
Chapter North Carolina Association of CPAs (Six Years)	

### COMPUTER SKILLS

Also proficient in McGraw Hill Connect, Southwestern Cengage Now, Blackboard, QuickBooks, MS Excel, MS Word. Familiar with MS PowerPoint and MS Access. Proficient in various Manufacturing Cost Accounting and General Ledger systems.

## **PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS & TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

**Central Piedmont Community College** **2003- 2019**

- Full time and Adjunct instructor of Financial Accounting, Managerial Accounting, Auditing, Governmental Accounting, Cost Accounting, Advance Accounting, Federal Income Tax Accounting, Introduction to Business and, Small Business Mgt.

**Alken Industries, Inc.** **2008 –2010**

- Controller of a 19 million dollar a year Precision Aerospace Manufactory Corporation.

**Johnston & Wales University** **2005-2008 & 2010**

- Adjunct Instructor Financial Accounting, Finance, Mutual Funds & Hospitality Accounting.

**Belmont Abbey** **2018-2019**

- Adjunct Instructor Federal Income Tax.

**Various Senior Level Accounting Positions**

- Controller Manufacturing Company
- Controller Distribution Corporation
- Controller Placement Company
- Group Vice President South Texas –Internal Audit Bank Holding Company
- Vice President Credit Administration and Commercial lending